
Florida Power & Light Company, P. 0. Box 14000, Juna Beach, FL33408-0420 
Law Department 

Bryan S .  Anderson 
Senior Attomev 
Florida Authorized House Counsel i ti fjCT 3 1 I I : 2 1 (561) 304-5253 
(56 1) 69 1-7 I35 (Facsimile) 
email: bryan-anderson@fpl.com 

October 27,2005 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty EasIey Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Petition of Florida Power & Light Company for Approval of a 
Renewable Energy Tariff and Standard Offer Contract, Docket No. 050806-EQ 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) filed the above-referenced Petition with the Florida 
Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) on October 14, 2005. 

The Staff of the Commission has requested that FPL waive its right pursuant to Florida Revised 
Statutes Section 266.06 to receive from the Commission, within 60 days of filing, a reason or 
written statement of good cause for withholding its consent with respect to the Petition. 

Please be advised that by this letter FPL waives the right referred to in the previous paragraph, 
and further that FPL will not deem the above-referenced Petition to be approved by the 
Commission until such time as the Commission may enter an order so approving it. 

Please call me if YOU haw any questions. 
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an FPL Group company 

Very truly yours, 

7 - L  1- 
Bryan S .  Anderson 


